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%C OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

December 8, 2000 File: 7745-4520-59240-06
Reference: OGC 000281

Bruce Rauch, P.Eng.

Reservoir Engineering Manager
Imperial Oil Resources

7% Floor, 237 — 4™ Avenue S.W.
CALGARY, AB T2P 0H6

Dear Mr. Rauch: . - - o . . , o

P N N . . IO, —ha e

RE: APPROVED 2000-2001 ANNUAL ALLOWABLE
SATURN CECIL “A” GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE (GEP)

On October 11, 2000, the Commission approved an annualized oil production allowable for the
subject project, for the 2000-2001 production year. We are now in receipt of production volumes
for October 2000, necessary for calculation of the GOR adjustment factor.

The GEP project daily oil allowable is 34.2 m®. The production target volume, based on the
allowable and subject to a GOR adjustment factor and correction for any overproduction from the
previous year, is 5,742.2 m°®. The current production year runs from November 1, 2000 to
October 31, 2001.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (250) 952-0310.

Sincerely,
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